
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

E/CR,k/SBL.6l 

13IGLISH 

ECONOMIQUEOKLG-IHAL: EBEHCH 

ET SOCIAL 

CONSUL 

C0MCS3XQN OK HUMAN BIOffiK 

Third Session 

SSM4AHÏ HECOH) OF IKE 6EHÏ-EIBST MEETIMJ 

Hold. a t JLako Supposes. SOW Yorfc 
OP Monday« 7 Juno 19fea a t 11.00 a«n. 

Chairman : Mrs, Franklin I?» BDOSWIiLT United S t a t e s of Arsorica 

vico Chainrea: Mr. P.C. CHAHS WJ 
Mr, Bone CASSIN 

Rapporteur: 

Moobors : 

Mr. Cbarloe MALIK 

Mr. HOOD 
Mr. STËÏAJBT 
Mr. A. STEPAKSBE3 

Mr. Omar LOUTÏÏ 
Mrs. Hanse MESTA 
Mr. M. do J". ftUIJABO 
Mr. LOPEZ 
Mr. KLKKOVKUa 

Mr. BA.YLOV 

Mr. misas 
« — 1FTÏWAM 

France 

Lebnoon 

Aus t ra l i a 
BolgittJB 
Byelorussia^ Soviet S o c i a l i e t 

Bepublic 
Egypt 
India 
Psnoisa 
Phi l ippiooe 
Ukrainien Soviet S o c i a l i s t 

lopubl le 
Union of Soviet S o c i a l i e t 

BopubliGfl 
United Kingdom 
Urngmy 

JtoBreaontatlyo of a Special!gad Affonoy: 

Mr. MEJTALI-

Coraiesion on tho Statua of 
wesson 

I n t e r n a t i o n a l Labour Organi
sa t ion {3LÛ} 

Any oorrootione of t h i s record should bo e n t a i t t o d in wr i t i ng , in 
«Ithor of the -Bortoug IsngBfigoB (Bnglieh or Fronoh), and withix) twooty-foar 
boura, t o Mr. E* ©©InTOna/, Di rec tor , Of f ic ia l fiooords Divis ion, loom 0C-H9» 
kak© Suocoss, Corrections should bo accoopanlod by or incorporated in a 
lo t tor , on boadod notopapor, bearing tho appropr ia te spaboi auobc- and 
©ncloaod in an oovolop© sarfcod "Urgont". Côrrocticos can bo d e a l t with moro 
speedily by to.© sorvieos eoocorood i f delegat ions w i l l bo good enough t o 
taeorporato tjwra i n a TrtTOOgraptaad copy off tto« » e o r d . 



S/OM/SR.ol 

Bc-PTOBomatlvoB of 3op-£pyerff3CTtal prjffin^ gallops; 

S e c r e t a r i a t ; 

Mieo SaHSR 

Mr, A . J . YAJHSTBïDtVEL 

Mise DHEKBKH 

ITT • WJijUb 

Mr. !EâHBia_aod' 
Mr, BaOMftH 

M13& SCBAEFER 

Mr. LAySOH 

American Federation of Labor 

In te rna t iona l Federation of 

Ct thol ic In te rna t iona l Union foj 

Coixlsoioo of too Cburcbso QO 
In to ros t i aoa l Af fail 's 

Co-ordinating Board of Jewish 
Organizations for Consultation 
with the SconosrfLû and Socia l 
Council of the United Hationo. 

In t e rna t iona l Union of Catholic 
¥on»n ,8 Leagues 

Secretary of tho Canoiaeion 

COHTIinMIOH OF COBSIDĴ ATIOH OF THE l^OET OF THS DSiCTMS COMMETTRE 
(Docuaont E/CH.l*/95). 

A r t i c l e 14 

Tho CH&nWftK road out the following text, prepared by the Drafting 

r8, .i r« t t if — . .» w-t-a _js i-_i*^ — -. . L « j . j — *. o Ta- . - , iL^_ îL-jj ^ rtj.— i ^ 

of America, the United Xin^a» and tho Union of Sovlot Socialist Bopubliosi 

*fl) Everyone has the right, alone as veil as in association 

with others, to own property \in accordance with the la*ws 

of the country whore th© property 1 B located)• 

(2) $© one shall ho arbitrarily deprived of M s property." 

Tho Chairman pointed out that tho clause in paren theses had not "been 

unanimously accosted "by ta© Sub-Ccsasslttoo, and would thorofor» be put to 

a separate vote. 

& % mmm (Union of Soviet Socialist Sepublies) fait that it 

«as absolutely necessary to p^vsorwo the clsaeo in parenthesis wbieb> em-

pliasized the respect to the internal lava of each cc ntry. On iMe other 

/hand 



E/Clï.k/SR.Ol 
Pt'go 3 

Ijnod, bo thought t ha t in tho second paragraph, the word " n r b i t r a r i l y " , 

which t-pparently l en t i t e o l f to d i f fe ren t I n t e r p r e t a t i o n s , should, in 

order to avoid any ui sunderstending, bo followed by the pbraae: " tha t i s , 

contrary to the l evé . " 

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) wca in f u l l a^rooraent with the 

USSR representative on the purpose o** tbo clause between parenthes-js, but 

he thought i t unnoceosary to re-af f in» tfaa obvious fac t t h a t property 

rights wore subject to the laws of the country where the property was 

situated. That was t rue of every country in tne world, Iforoover, tho 

general l i n i t a t i o n clause of a r t i c l e 2 applied to a l l a r t i c l e s of the 

Declaration, including a r t i c l e Ik. 

The laws of raoet countr ies provided for tho r ie&t to own irsaovable 

property, but did not regul&t; the ownership of movable property; conse

quently a l imi ta t ion es general as the one proposed for a r t i c l e Ik vas 

not fully J u s t i f i e d , end the Coamission should not r e t a in i t i f i t did 

not wish to e s t ab l i sh a conplotely new lega l theory of tho ownership of 

movable proper ty . 

Mr. CASSIN (Franco) said t ha t tho o r ig ina l French proposal had 

provided tha t property ownership ahould be governed by the laws of the 

country where the property was s i t u a t e d . That qua l i f ica t ion however, now 

seemed unnecessary, tm the Drafting Sub-Cooroittee's t e x t introduced a new 

element by mentioning tho two foiras which property r i g h t s Eight t ake , thus 

ensuring the r i g h t of s t a t e s to choose e i t h e r foim. 

Ho could not e n t i r e l y agree with Mr. Wilson's object ions concerning 

the regulation of movable proper ty , and pointed out t ha t the l imi ta t ion 

clause in parenthesis refer red to property r i g h t s in genera l . In ^oy 

case, tha t clause was unnecessary since i t was covered, by the provisions 

of a r t i c l e 2 . 

/ i n conclusion 



E/CN.li/SR.61 
Page k 

In conclusion, he stressed that legality did not necessarily preclude 

arbitrary action. The Commission wanted to combat such action, even if 

it were given a legal form. That was the purport of the second paragraph 

of the Drafting Sub-Committee's text, which made it harmonize with the 

spirit of the Declaration. 

The CHAHMfvN, as representative of the United Statos of America, 

supported the deletion of the words in parentheeea since they might give 

rise to confusion; furthermore, they were unnecessary in view of the pro

visions of article 2. 

Neither could the United States delegation accept the USSB amendment 

to paragraph 2 as It might be interpreted in such a way as to deprive people 

of their property both by arbitrary and legal means, and that was exactly 

what the Commission wished to prevent. 

In reply to a question by Mr. AZKDUL (Lebanon), the CHAIBMAN 

explained that according to the Drafting Sub-Committee*s text, everyone 

had a dual right to own property, either by himself, or In association 

with others, and these two forms of ownership were not mutually exclusive. 

Mr. CASSIN (France) agreed that the French text was not as 

clear on that point as the English. Ho proposed the following French 

version : 

"Toute personne a le droit de possoder des bions, aussi 

bien seule qu'en collectivité." 

The Commission agreed to the new drafting of the French version. 

as proposed by Mr. Casein. 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) recalled that 

the unanimously adopted Geneva text contained a roferenco to laws. He 

failed to understand why this reference nhould have raised doubte since then. 

/Ho stressed 



E/CN.1»/Sa.6l 
Pago 5 

He stressed that the word "arbitrarily" referred to that which was 

against tho Law; tho USSR amendment was therefore only Intended to clarify 

that moanine. Tho Hitlerite concept which treated arbitrary action as 

legal wovld not bo accepted by democratic states; it would be wronging 

them to thick that they might include in their legislation auy provlsiona 

making arbitrary action possible. 

The USSR concept of property was different fron that of other countries; 

exploitation of property woe considered unjust and illegal in hie country. 

Tho Unlou of Sovlyt Socialist Republics was not trying to impose its vlowe 

upon other nations, but it attached grer,t importence to the limitation 

clause between parentheses, for this clause would prevent the views of 

others from being impoeod upon it. 

Mr. STEÏAERT (Belgium) s àted that his delegation favoured the 

deletion of the words in parentheses for the same reasons as those brought 

forward by the representatives of the United Kingdom and of Franco. 

Mr. STEPAKEKKO (Byelorussia Soviet Socialist Republic) said 

tho discussion had convinoed him of the weight of the USSR representative•e 

arguments and proposals. It was not for tho Coxsmlssion to go into such 

details as the distinction between movable and immovable property. The 

Commission was only called upon to draft the article in such a way as to 

take Into account tho interests of all States, in a spirit of complete 

co-operation. It was essential to retain the clause between brackets if 

the principle of national sovereignty, laid down in tho Charter, was to 

be respected. 

He also supported Mr. Pnvlov's interpretation of the word "arbitrary." 

The Commission should take tho word "arbitrary" to mean everything which 

vas not In conformity with the laws of democratic States, i.e., of States 

which traditionally defended the interests of the people. 

/Tho clarification 



E/CN.^/SR.Ôl 
Pago 6 

The clarification called for by the USSR ropresentative was Intended only 

to avoid any misunderstandings on that point. 

Mr. de QUIJAHO (Panama) stated that tho Commission's piimary 

duty was to lay down the principles upon which the Declaration on Human 

Rights was to be based, without concerning Itself with -fee obstacles to tho 

realization of those principles, and on the asumption that the States would 

respect thera. The Declaration of Human Rights should, satisfy the aspirations 

of all the free men of the world. 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that In English the word "arbitrarily" had 

tho connotation 0f Injustice. The purpose of the Drafting Sub-Comlttee's 

text was to protect everyone from being unjustly deprived of his property. 

It was not Impossible that governments might somotlroes act arbitrarily, and 

it was that possibility that had to be prevented. The addition of the words 

"that is, contrary to the laws", would add nothing in that respect. 

She would ask the Commission to decide on the retention of the words 

"in accordance with the laws of the country where the property Is located", 

and would then put to the vote the first part of the first paragraph, the 

USSR amendment to the second paragraph, and finally the second paragraph 

of the Drafting Committee's text Tor article Ih. 

It was decided by elpht votes to four, with two abstentions, not to 

retain the part of fthe sentence In parentheses. 

The first paragraph was adopted by pine votos. with four abstentions. 

Tho US3R amendment to the second para^yanh WPS re.lected by nj,ne votes 

to four with one abstention. 

The second pareg^rapn was adopted by ten votes to four. 

Art ic le Ik as a whole was adopted by nine votes to four. 

/ / r t i c l o 19 



Ë/CK.lî/SH.tol 
Pec© 7 

, j r t l c l e J 2 

The CETiiraWf rood the t e z t proposée by tbe Draf t lac Cocmlttee 

for a r t i c l e 19 (docurseot E/CB.h/SO) sod the a l t e r n a t i v e t ex te p^xypoaeJI 

by the Chinese delegation (document ïï/ca.'i/lO.;), tîie 5rench delegation 

(document E/CH.lt/88/add.8) end the United Elngdon and Indian delegat ions 

(docunent S/CS.k/99). 

She ee!^d the IBSR representa t ive whether the tex t proposed by h i s 

delegation, &lvm in document E/CK.U/Sv, wae designed to replece tbe 

Drafting Corral t t e e ' a t e x t ox* to be added to i t . 

Mr. 2f>YLOV (Onion of Soviet Soc ia l id t ikpubl ics ) sa id h i s de l e 

gation bed intended rbat the t e x t saoul-, be subs t i t u t ed for t h a t of the 

Dr?.fting Committee; he would however be v l l l i u g Tor i t to be the second 

paragraph of a r t i c l e I S , If the Ccrajlcsicn BO ( 'eali 'e?. 

The USiiPv dele0at*on vas chief ly concerted with ensuring, in a r t i c l e 19, 

that freedom of organizat ion, a^oc/nuly o t c . should not be c a n t e d t o organi

zations having a naz i , f a s c i s t or enti-uemocvatic charac te r . Past experience 

had given anple proof of the extent to which such freedom could be abuaed, 

if i t were granted ind iscr imina te ly . Gormnny under H i t l e r had furniehod a 

convincing eaoanple. 

The CEftlBMAN cal led a t t en t ion to an e r r o r in t r ans l a t ion in docu

ment E/CH.V95. The USS3 d ra f t should read: "In the i n t e r e s t of democracy 

the freedom of assembly, of public demonstretion, of pz*ocesslon and of organi 

zation, of voluntary assoc ia t ions arid unione s h a l l be ^qarantoed by law. 

and a l l other organizat ions having a naz i , f a s c i s t ox* anti-democrat ic 

character, as well as t h e i r a c t i v i t y in whatever form, s h a l l be forbidden 

under penalty of the law." 

Speaking as represen ta t ive of the United S t a t e s of America, she sa id 

her delegation preferred the Indian and United Kingdom t e x t , but with an 



E/CN.l}/3S.6l 
P'ige 8 

amendment conaieting of the addition of the words: "including freedom to 

fora end Join trade union associations of his own choice." 

Mr. CASGIH (France) said the French delegation withdrew its 

amendment in favour of the Drafting Committee's text, vhich seened the 

heat posoible one, as it would allow freedom of assembly and association 

for organizations of very different sorts, including trade union associa

tions, would retain the idea of freedom for international associations -

a subject which had been discussed at length - and finally, would sub

stantially meet the point raised by the USSR representative, namely that 

the right of assembly and to participate in associations was granted on 

condition that it would not be exercised for purposes or intereste contrary 

to the aims of the proposed Declaretion. 

He thought the various proposed amende nte would not improve the 

Drafting Committee's text. For his part, he would ask for only a small 

drafting correction in the French text, the last part of which should read: 

"en vue de favoriser, de défendre et de protéger des fins et des intérêts 

non contraires aux buta de la présenta Declaration." 

Mr. CHAHG- (China) said that after studying the different proposals 

submitted, he wished to stress that his delegation's draft had the advantage 

of being both complete and concise. 

The Joint text proposed by the delegations of India and the United 

Kingdom added to the Chinese proposal a condition taken from the Drafting 

Committee's text: "for the promotion, defence and protection etc..." That 

rather long reservation did not seem necessary, for the general interest 

of the democratic societies was the constant aim of the proposed Declaration. 

The Drafting Committee's text enumerated moreover the kinds of asso

ciations to which a person had a right to belong. But any enumeration was 

dangerous. It might be argued that religious associations, for example, 

had the same righi to be included 1a article 19 aa trade union organizations. 



E/CU.k/SR.bl 
P^e 9 

fla did not see why the latter should bo mentlonoi any more than the former. 

The purpose of article 19 should be to grant to every one freedom to organize 

or Join any association provided only that that vas done vithin the frame

work of democratic interests. The simplified draft advocatod "ay the Chinese 

delegation best fulfilled that purpose. 

Mr. FOlfi&IHA (Uruguay) associated himself with the remarks made 

by the Chinese representative. The CcGsrnlssion's task vas to establish the 

right of association and of assembly. Anything added to the declaration of 

that right would amount to a limitation. 

The amendment proposed by the United States of America in particular, 

was a somewhat peculiar limitation, os it mentioned only one type of asso

ciation. 

The Uruguayan delegation would vote for the text proposed by the 

Chinese delegation. 

Mr. LOPEZ (Philippines) said his delegation considered the Chinese 

text not only the simplest but the most satisfactory. There was no more 

reason to limit freedom of assembly and of association than religious free

dom or freedom of expression; yet articles 17 and 38 Tmtained no provisions 

of that sort. The only limitation which the Philippine delegation considered 

desirable was the general reservation contained in article 2 of the Declaration. 

Mrs. MEEECA (India) was opposed to the United States amendment 

because she did not think it necessary to make special mention of trade 

unions, which were Included among democratic associations covered by the 

article dealing with the right of organization and assembly. 

She explained that the part of the sentence "for the promotion, etc" 

taken from the Drafting Committee's text had been adopted by her delegation 

in order to meet objections raised by the U5S3 representative. She realized, 

however, that the provisions of article 2 made that phrase unnecessary. 



E/CN.l»/SH.6l 
Page 10 

The Indian delegation would therefore vote for the simplified text proposed 

by the Chinese delegation. 

Miss SENDER (American Federation of Labor) drew the attention 

of the representatives of China and Uruguay to the reasons for making a 

special mention of trade unions. The right of association had been guaranteed 

to man for one hundred and fifty years and was included In the first 

Declaration on Human Bights. At present that right not only had to be re

affirmed but had to be specifically granted to a new form of association, 

the trade union association, which had been in existence for only some sixty 

years. 

Mr. VANISTEKDAEL (World Federation of Christian Trade Unions) 

observed that the new Declaration on Human Bights should take Into account 

the constant evolution of human society. A new type of organization had 

appeared during recent decades, the trade union organization; and to mention 

It in article 19 of the Declaration would mean granting it formal recognition. 

As regards the amendment submitted by the United States, he stressed 

the importance of allowing every one to belong to the trade union association 

"of hia own choice" in order to avoid all possible abuses. 

Furthermore, he considered It unnecessary to mention the same reservations 

In each of the articles of the Declaration since,under article 2, no associa

tion could be formed if its interests and purposes were contrary to the alms 

of the Declaration. 

Mr. STEYAERT (Belgium) pointed out that the English and French 

versions of the Drafting Committee's text might be interpreted differently. 

In his opinion, the French text seemed to refer only to trade union organiza

tions, whether local, national or international, whereas the English text 

seemed to enumerate various types of organizations - local, national, inter

national and trade unions. 
/Mr. HOOD 



E/CH.i*/SB.6l 
Page 11 

Mr. HOOD (Australia) said the Drafting Committee had specifically 

mentioned trade union associations at the latter's request. In his opinion, 

the words "local", "national" and "International" referred to the trade 

union associations. 

He recalled that the Indian and United Kingdom proposal had left out 

all mention of trade unions and had merely proclaimed the generel principle 

of the freedom of association. The United States amendment had again taken 

up the idea of mentioning trade unions specifically. If the Commission 

thought that trade unions should De mentioned, it should go back either to 

the Geneva text or to the French draft. If, on the other hand, it vas 

against any enumeration, the simple and concise Chinese text was the best. 

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) also supported the ChiDese draft. 

Mr. LOPEZ (Philippines) said that the Drafting Coramittee^ text 

for article 2k of the Declaration assured to every one the freedom to belong 

to trelc unions to protect their interests. That provision fully accorded 

vith the wishes of trade union associations. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the USSR draft for article 19 (see 

document E/CN.fc/95). 

The draft was rejected by nine votes to four vith one abstention. 

The CHAIBM&N then put to the vote the variant proposed by 

China (document E/CN.4/102). 

The Chinese draft for article 19 was adopted by seven votes to four 

with three abstentions. 



E/CNA/5K.61 
Page 12 

A r t i c l e 20 

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Commission that tho Drafting Committee 

had decided not to oxamine tho text of articlo ^0 rolating to petitions until 

articles on implementation hod boen drafted. Tho Committee felt that tho 

article would be of little use as long ao tho means of implementing tho 

Declaration had not been worked out. She askod the members of tho Corxiiaeion 

whether they agreed with the Drafting Comnittoo'o decision. 

Tho Comr.lfleion docidod to pontpono tho examination of articlo 10 until 

articles on implementation had been drafted. 

Articles 11 and 22 

Tho CHAIRMAN road out the drafts proposed by tho Drafting Committee 

for artiolofl 21 and 22 (document E/CN.1+/95) and the variants proposed by tho 

Fronch delegation (document E/cS.V32/Ad&.8), tho Indian and United Kingdom 

delegations (document E/cN.U/99) and tho Chinese delegation (document E/CII.U/lCe). 

Mr. CHANG (China) withdrew his amendment and said tho Chinese dele

gation preferred and accepted the wording proposed by the Indian and United 

Kingdom delegations. 

Speaking as tho representative of the United Statoa of America, the 

CHAIRMAN thought it must bo through inadvortonco that tho list of grounds for 

discrimination in articles 21 and 22 differed from the grounds sot forth in 

article 3 of the Declaration. She wiohod to draw the Commission's attention 

to this matter and stressed tho nocosoity of bringing the list into line with 

article 3. 

Tho United States delegation believed that in its proeont form the first 

sentence of tho Drafting Committee'0 toxt could bo interpreted ao meaning 

that every one had tho right to tako an effective part in the government of 

his country cnly so long as his opinions coincided with thoso of the President, 

/the Prime Minister 



I']/CN.V/SR.6l 
Page 13 

the Prime Minister or whoever might be in power, but that the right lapsed as 

t-oon as he disagreed. 

The United States felt that the only way to guarantee a free government 

was to allow persons of opposing viewsto serve in different capacities in 

various public services, to guarantee the minority full freedom to have its 

own opinions, and, if such was the people's will, to become the majority. 

Those considerations were set forth in the second paragraph of the United States 

draft. 

In order to secure agreement on a short and concise text, laying down only 

the broadest principles, the United States would support the Indian-United 

Kingdom draft, which was also supported by China. If, however, the Drafting 

Committee's text was put to the vote, t'ae United States delegation reserved 

the right to offer as an amendment paragraph (b) of the text it had submitted 

to the Drafting Comalttee (see document i]/CN.V95)« 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that 

though It was more comprehensive from a democratic point of view, the Geneva 

£ext adopted by the Drafting Committee did have some gaps. The list of pos

sible reasons for discrimination did not Include nationality, place of resi

dence, property status and level of education. Yet, In several countries, 

certain persons could take no part In the government of their country for reasons 

of nationality, residence, property status or education. The list in paragraph 

1 of the Drafting Corar-ltteefs text should therefore be made complete. 

As regards the elections provided for in the same paragraph, the USSR dele* 

gatlon felt that they should be universal and Just. There was no need to pro

vide for the elections to be periodic, for that was a detail which could well 

be omitted. It should be stated, however, that the elajtlons must be direct 

as direct elections ensured the setting up of truly democratic organs. Never

theless, if certain delegations objected, the USSR delegation was prepared not 

/to insist 



E/CN.h/SR.6l 

Page l4 

to insist on the Insertion of this principle in articles 21 and 22, as that 

might give rise to great difficulties in serval countries. It would insist, 

however, on the principle of the universal character of elections and on the 

equal right cf all to take part in them for thft+- principle was acceptable to 

all. 

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) asked Mr. Pavlov whether he wished, in 

connection with the enumeration of possible grounds for discrimination con

tained in articles 21 and 22, to add certain points to article 3, or, on the 

contrary, to delete some-

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that 

there was a difference betweer the enumerations in article 3 and in articles 

21 and 22. Article 3 dealt with the full enjoyment of all the rights and 

freedoms set forth in the Declaration, while articles 21 and 22 dealt only 

with the right to vote and the way in which elections should be held. What 

was important in the latter case-— for instance, the right of every one to 

take part in elections without any discrimination based on education — might 

be of no importance whatever for article 3. Similarly, length of residence 

played a very important part as regards the right to vote for, in several 

countries, part of the working population, such as the agricultural workers, 

were deprived of the right to take part in elections because they had not 

resided in their constituencies for a sufficient length of time. There was 

also the ceae of one country where the rich had two votes at elections. 

If elections were-to be quite fair, he thought the principles ne had 

mentioned should be added to the list in the Drafting Commitee's text. 

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) asked the USSR representative whether, 

for tho purpose of articles 21 and 22, he wished to add education and resi

dence to the list in article 3, and omit from it political opinion. 

/Mr. PAVLOV 



E/CIÏ.VSK.6I 

Page 1? 

Mr. ÏAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) replied he would 

propose to add the following four possible reasons for discrimination to the 

list contained in articles 21 and 22: nationality, residence, education and 

property s+.atue. 

Mr. CASSOT (France) said be was prepared to accept the Indian-

United Kingdom text which did not contain such a list. 

It was obvious that if some grounds for discrimination were mentioned, 

then all would have to be mentioned. The French delegation agreed with the 

additions the USSR représentative proposed inking to the list In articles 21 

and 22, with the exception of the one concerning nationality. There could be 

no question of recognizing the right of aliens to vote in ttolrcountry of 

residence. He thought the USSR representative had probably In mind the right 

to vote in federal and local elections, and that he wished to safeguard the 

right of citizens of a ©derated state residing in another part of the Union, 

of which their own country was a member, to vote in the constituency In which 

they resided. The question of the federal and local voto was far too complex; 

it depended on the legislation of the various States, and the Commission was 

not competent to deal with it. The French delegation did not think it would 

be appropriate to have a kind of election notice In the Declaration; it was 

necessary to lay down principles wihout enumerating all the possible grounds 

for discrimination. 

The Indian and United Kingdom text could form the first paragraph of 

article 21. The artiole, however, could not end there; the Commission would 

have to proclaim that the State jtujt conform to the will of the people. Such 

a statement of principle should be included at the beginning of any document 

of a doctrinal or theoretical nature. In its draft Declaration the Cozanission 

had to find a compromise between the present state of the world and men's 

aspirations; but whatever the place assigned to it the principle that tho 

/State must 



E/CN.V'SR.6I 
Page lo 

State must conform to the will of the people must be stated in the Declaration; 

on that point the French delegation would not yield at any cost. 

He admiteed that equality of opportunity to engage in p.blic employment, 

dealt with in article 20 of document E/CN.U/^/AÛ&.Ô, was not, strictly speaking, 

a fundamental right. The French delegation had written it into its draft 

Declaration for fear that th6 absence of any provision on this point might 

subsequently have been used to Justify some form of discrimination. 

Mrs. LEDON, Vioe-Chalrman of the Commission on the Status of Y/omen, 

said her Cccmission was strongly in favour of retaining the enumeration of the 

possible grounds for discrimination, and particularly discrimination of sex. 

It was unfortunately,a fact that in many countries women did not enjoy 

political rights; the right to vote, in particular, was often withheld on the 

pretext of political immaturity. It was important, therefore, that that 

Declaration should state that everyone had the rl̂ tit to take an effective part 

in the government of his country, and should specify the grounds on which there 

could be no discrimination. 

In case the Commission decided not to retain the enumeration of the grounds 

for discrimination, she would like the records of the meeting to set forth how 

the Commission interpreted the words "every one". 

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) confirmed that the expression embraced 

all persons with the obvious exception of children, prisoners and. the insane, 

as In the case of several other articles of the Declaration. The expression 

"every one" could be defined as follows: "any adult of sound mind." 

Mr. STEPAMENKD (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) was sorry to 

note a general tendency to shorten the text of articles 21 and 22, which would 

result in a less exact definition of the rights which should be proclaimed In 

those articles. 

/Stressing that 



Page 17 

Stressing that effective participation in the government of one's country 

wa6 a fundamental right for everyone, he asked the ranmission to devote par

ticular care to the articles dealing vith that right, and drew it3 attention 

to the fact that the rights and well being of all the inhabitants of a given 

country depended on the extent to which the masses of the people took part in 

the government of that country. 

In various countries, lanfortunately, tfaer» were still numerous grounds 

fcr discrimination In election matters. The USSR representative had mentioned 

some which were not to be found in the Drafting Committee's text. Supporting 

the observations made by Mr. Pavlov and the representative of the Commission 

on the Status, of Women, he urged that the list In the Drafting Committee's 

text should be retained and completed on the lines of the USSR representative's 

sugr9„tions. The Commission should. iJiarà agalpst the danger of adopting too-

concise a text; the freedoms proola,4a*& by. 12» Commission would be reduced to 

a minimum and discrimination would remain. 

His delegation could not accept the text proposed by the Indian and 

United Kingdom delegations, and would vote only for a text that granted 

genuine rights to the masses of the people. 

Mr. FCOTAINA. (Uruguay) supported the remarks made by the French 

representative on the importance of mentioning the duties of the State to the 

individual in the Declaration. 

He would also point out that there was a difference between the notions 

of access to public office and participation in the government, and he sug

gested, amending the Indian and United Kingdom-text as follows; "Everyone 

has the right to access to public office and to take part In the government 

of his country directly or through his freely chosen representatives," 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon), Rapporteur, proposed that the words "and to 

hold public office", suggested by the Lebanese representative, should be 

/placed at 



E/CN.»+/SR.6I 
Page 18 

placed at the end of the Indian and United Kingdom text. 

Replying to Mr. LOPEZ (Philippines), Mr. FONTAHiA (Uruguay) ex

plained that the term "government", was more restricted in its meaning than 

"public office",for it did not include the various administrative bodies 

which formed the State apparatus. 

Mr. CASSIN (France), replying to the question asked by the 

Philippines representative, said there was a distinction in English between 

"government", that is to say political affairs, on the one hand, and 

"administration" on the other. In order to avoid any ambi. ity, he proposed 

replacing, in the French text, the expression "prendre part an gouvernement 

de son pays" by the expression "prendre part a la direction des affaires 

politiques de son pays". The access to public office anfl employment would 

be dealt with in a separate paragraph. 

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) said his delegation was pr -ared to 

accept the addition proposed by the representative of Uruguay, L Tould prefer, 

however, the expression "to have access to public employment" bee - . in the 

English expression "to hold office", the word "office" usually re* •.ed to a 

ministerial post. 

Mr. CHANG (china) proposed, ae regards the English text, to revert 

to the Drafting Committee's wording and say "access to public employment." 

The CHAIRMAN asked the representatives of China, India and of the 

United Kingdom to work out a formula on which the Commission would vote at 

its next meeting. 

The meeting rose at 1»15 p.m. 




